
TOWN OF GRANITE QUARRY 
PLANNING BOARD  

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
September 2, 2025 

6:00 p.m. 

Call to Order  
Determination of Quorum 
Pledge of Allegiance  

1. Approval of Agenda
ACTION REQUESTED: Motion to (approve agenda as presented OR with amendments).

2. Approval of Minutes   August 4, 2025
ACTION REQUESTED: Motion to (approve minutes as presented OR with amendments).

New Business 

3. Review of Applicants
ACTION REQUESTED: Motion to recommend Jerry Gomez to the Planning Board’s Town Seat T5 and
Tamara Alston to the Planning Board’s ETJ Seat E1 with the term expirations of 7/31/2028.

Old Business None 

Adjourn   

Planning Board Page 1



 

 
                                                              

TOWN OF GRANITE QUARRY 
PLANNING BOARD MEETING  

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, August 4, 2025 

 
Present: Chair Joe Hudson, Jerry Holshouser, Greg Summitt, Fred Krusemark 
Not Present: Ronald Jacobs 
Staff: Planning, Zoning, and Subdivision Administrator Richard Flowe; Town Clerk Aubrey Smith; 
Assistant Planning, Zoning, and Subdivision Administrator Ashley Lattin; and Assistant Planning, Zoning, 
and Subdivision Administrator Kevin Kormanek 
 
Call to Order: Chairman Hudson called the Planning Board meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
Determination of Quorum: Chairman Hudson verified there was a quorum present. 
Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairman Hudson. 
 
1. Approval of Agenda 

ACTION: Mr.  Summitt made a motion to approve the agenda with the addition of an item to elect a 
Vice-Chair. Mr. Krusemark seconded the motion. The motion passed with all in favor. 

 
2. Approval of Minutes   April 7, 2025 

ACTION: Mr. Summitt made a motion to approve (the April 7, 2025 meeting minutes). Mr. Krusemark 
seconded the motion. The motion passed with all in favor. 

 

 
New Business          
3. Draft Ordinance    Amendment to Comprehensive Land Use & Master Plan 

Mr. Flowe introduced Ordinance CLUP 2025-08-11 to amend the Comprehensive Land Use and Master 
Plan. He showed the drafted updates to the FLUM and pointed out areas of change from the current 
map.  In anticipation of a future bypass, eastward expansion is being revisited. The revision to the Town   
Plan is only to update the Future Land Use Map to identify more area for tax base, employment, etc. 
The changes don’t rezone any property, just identify the Town’s goals. 

 
Recess 

ACTION: Mr. Krusemark made a motion to recess the Planning Board meeting to hold the Board of 
Adjustment meeting. Mr. Summitt seconded the motion. The motion passed 4-0. 

 
The meeting was recessed at 6:17 p.m. to hold the Board of Adjustment meeting. 
Chairman Hudson called the Planning Board meeting back to order at 6:21 p.m. 
 
3. Draft Ordinance (continued)  Amendment to Comprehensive Land Use & Master Plan 

Mr. Flowe stated he didn’t have anything else to add after the Board reconvened. Chairman Hudson 
stated he would entertain a motion. 

 
ACTION: Mr. Holshouser made a motion to recommend approval of Ordinance CLUP 2025-08-11 to 
amend the Comprehensive Land Use & Master Plan. Mr. Krusemark seconded the motion. The motion 
passed 4-0. 

Planning Board Page 2



P l a n n i n g  B o a r d  M e e t i n g  M i n u t e s  
  A u g u s t  4 ,  2 0 2 5  

P a g e  | 2 

 
 

4. Draft Ordinance    Text Amendment Request ZTA 2025-08-11-1 
Mr. Flowe introduced ZTA 2025-08-11-1 to amend Article 12 of the Granite Quarry Development 
Ordinance regarding standards for parking in Residential districts. The current ordinance requires the 
standards for lots of record established after January 1, 2018. The text amendment would change the 
date in the ordinance to July 1, 2026. There was a question regarding the date and what amount of time 
would be necessary for the applicant to be able to request permits for building out the homes in the 
subdivision while avoiding negatively affecting other developments. After discussion on a realistic 
timeline with the applicant, the suggestion was made to amend the date on the proposed text amendment 
to January 1, 2026. That date was acceptable to the applicant.  
 
ACTION: Mr. Summitt made a motion to recommend approval of Ordinance ZTA 2025-08-11-1 with 
a date of January 1, 2026. Mr. Krusemark seconded the motion. The motion passed 4-0. 

 
5. Draft Ordinance    Text Amendment Request ZTA 2025-08-11-2 

Mr. Flowe introduced ZTA 2025-08-11-2 to amend Article 12 of the Granite Quarry Development 
Ordinance regarding off-street parking requirements. This request for amendment came from the same 
applicant. Table 12-1, with the changes stricken out for illustration, was reviewed by the Board. Mr. 
Flowe pointed out that two words stricken on the second-to-last row would need to remain, “and 
attached”. The setback requirements will not change. 
 
ACTION: Mr. Krusemark made a motion to recommend approval of Ordinance ZTA 2025-08-11-2 
with change of stricken words “and attached” left in (the second to last row of Table 12-1). Mr. 
Holshouser seconded the motion. The motion passed 4-0. 

 
6.  Draft Ordinance    Text Amendment Request ZTA 2025-08-11-3 PB 

Mr. Flowe introduced ZTA 2025-08-11-3 to amend Article 4 of the Granite Quarry Development 
Ordinance regarding Planning Board membership. The amendment would adjust the Planning Board 
seats to change one of the ETJ seats to a Town seat to more accurately reflect proportional 
representation of the population of the Town and the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction. 
 
ACTION: Mr. Summitt made a motion to recommend approval of Ordinance ZTA 2025-08-11-3 to 
amend the Granite Quarry Development Ordinance. Mr. Holshouser seconded the motion. The motion 
passed 4-0. 
 

7. Election     Election of Vice-Chair to Fill Vacancy 
Chairman Hudson called for nominations to fill the Vice-Chair position vacated by Mr. Mathis when 
his term expired. There were no nominations. Mr. Krusemark volunteered to fill the position. 

 
ACTION: Mr. Summitt made a motion to appoint Fred Krusemark as Planning Board Vice-Chair. Mr. 
Holshouser seconded the motion. The motion passed with all in favor. 

 
Old Business     None 
 
Adjournment  
ACTION: Mr. Krusemark made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Holshouser seconded the motion. The motion 
passed with all in favor. Chairman Hudson closed the meeting at 6:56 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Aubrey Smith 
Town Clerk 

Planning Board Page 3



  SUMMARY 
 

TO: Planning Board; Town Council 

FROM: Town Clerk Aubrey Smith 

RE: Summary of Application Review 

DATE: 8/12/2025 
 

 
The current Committee Membership Recruiting and Appointment Policy, adopted by the Council 
9/8/2020, directs the Clerk to conduct an administrative review of an application, comparing with: 

• Any ordinance requirements for qualifications; 
• The current compositions of the applicable committee’s membership for diversity of 

backgrounds and residence locations with a goal of fair representation of the town’s 
jurisdiction. 

 
Ordinance Requirements 
Article 4.2 (amended 8.11.25) 
4.2-2 Membership by Appointment. The Planning Board shall consist of seven (7) members, five (5) 
members who shall reside within the Town Limits, and two (2) members who shall reside within the 
Town’s area of extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ) in accordance with G.S. 160D-307. Members residing 
within the Town Limits shall be appointed by the Council in accordance with G.S.160D-310. Members 
residing outside the Town Limits within the area of Granite Quarry ETJ shall be appointed by the Rowan 
County Commission. All members shall have equal rights, privileges and duties; except as defined for 
officers by adopted Rules of Procedure. All members shall be appointed for three (3) year terms except 
in making the original appointments.  
 
The current Planning Board membership consists of the following: 

• 4 filled Town seats   1 Vacant Town seat 
• 1 filled ETJ seat    1 Vacant ETJ seats  

 
Diversity of Backgrounds 
 Mr. Gomez is a Chemical Engineer, Director of RD&I with experience in strategic planning, 

project management, regulatory compliance, process safety, maintenance and engineering. 
 Mrs. Alston is a Nurse Practitioner with experience owning her own business. 

 
The backgrounds of the other Planning Board members include: 

• Assistant Fire Chief / Code Enforcement 
• Retired HR Executive 
• Sales / Customer Service 
• Inventory control 
• Marketing 

 
Diversity of Geographical Representation 
 Mr. Gomez is a resident of the Town and lives on S. Claiborne Street. 
 Mrs. Alston is a resident of the Town’s ETJ and lives on Balfour Quarry Road. 

 
The residences of the other Planning Board members are located on the following streets: 

1) Byrd Road 
2) S. Main Street (Town) 
3) Foil Street 

4) Hillcrest Ridge Drive 
5) North Main Street (ETJ) 

 
 

Planning Board Page 4


	September 2, 2025 Planning Board Agenda
	1. Approval of Agenda
	2. Approval of Minutes
	3. Review of Applicants



